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Goff Edward DOH GSI

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Ted. I will now submit the directions
Kind regar

Erin

=—=—=Original Message=-—=-~
- 3 o ! .
From: Edward.Goff@ GRO-C i(mailto:

07 March 20066 15:27
GRO-C

Sent:
To: Erin.Websterf

for

Edward.Goffa
:

RE: The Skipton Fund Appeals Panel: NHSAC Directions

Einal 20L clesrance.

Coy Jonathan. Stopes-Raat
Hugh.Nicholasg GRO-C
3 epdﬁt GRO-C i; rice. Wl] OnL

The Skipten Fund Appeals Pansl: NHSAC

ng the NHSAC
no
Wil

the
As
advorhs

amail balow
vou know there
for the post

Please ardi
and agr
direction:

week after

rey

18

1 naot

Regards

Ted Goff

& Leglslation Branch
of Health

Depariment

Area 514, Wellington House
133-155 Waterloo Road

SEl_8UG
GRO-C i

Lont *tor‘

T lq
w==—-= Forwarded by Edward Goff/HP-SL/DOH/GB on

Edward Goff

07/03/2006 15:14

~cline.Lewisd GRO-C i,

oy
Car

Jonathan

Nicholas/PH6/DOH/GH

Seedat /PHE/DOH/GE

Panel: Advert/Panel

Chris/Jan (copyees for information)

The followlng attachments have besn circulated

immediate rush
be published ti

directions

have been circulated

whialh

Directions
for the
1 next weelk

or passibly the

0770372006 15116«

To: ”h:istina.Honeﬁ
Jan.Nicholl GRO-C

cet

Josephine.devling
Sylvia,
John.

Sheas

Swiftd

illiam

Connon/PD “WD/DCni(B

.

Wils on/Hh~HL/““P/GT@GROC'
ng i

Beatrics
Linsey.C
boc:
Subjsct:

GRO-C :

The Skipton Fund Appeals

members elto/NHSAC Directions

and amended, They are attached for your
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sction and/or information.
Could you please let me have your revised timstable

applicants/interviewing applicants.

I alsc look forward to r

for advertising/sifting
ceiving details

costings for the advertsz. It would alsoc be helpful to have the advert publish in
March, so that co are met from this financial year.

Agreed adveri:

(See attached file: Skipton Fund Appeal Panel advert 3 March 2006.doc)

of
clarifies who i

the advertisements

g paying for

)

Meeting the costs
The following what public

DH has agreed to pay for the following:
Madical members -~ BMJ
Lay members Guardian
QC Counsel, Scot Law

Times

1

catior

Senior Lawyer - Law Socieby Gazelbte cottish Law Soziety, Writ {(if we cant use the
Writ, then DH will pay for the Ba Telegraph adve

Scotland have agreed to pay for the additionsl publications, with the Scotsman,
Aberdeen Press, Dundee Courier and Glasogow Herald.

NHEZAC ctions: (See attached file: Skipton Panel
incorp. uuc)
This dx currently with the Department's

draft

2001 dire

eotiong

soclicitor to prepare a final

for signature.
Applicants Information Pack: (See attached file: Info pack v4 - 3 March
06 .dag)
Members of the NHSAC Recruitment panel: Details are still being finalised and details

will follow shortly

If you have any queries plesse lét me know.

Regards

Ted Goff

Strategy & Legislation Branct
Department of Health

Area 514, Wellington House

133-15% cad

London

Waterlioo R
ri

~
SEL AT

Telsi GRO-C i
e Edward Goff/EP-SL/DOR/GE on 07/03

Forwarded by

3L/ DOH/GRE

0770372006 11:07

JI/DOi/wB@GRoc ugh

/T

Lk
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<Sylwia.Shearer@ GRO-C i

Appeals Panel

J2006 14206 i

T

< Jan
e

o~ e

Lo e

N

hoda Seedat/PHE6/DOH/ GRI

Zu
<Chr Qtlne.Hopeu

GRO-C

<Linsey.Cralg@

Skipton Fu
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This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the

lividual or entity to whom they are addrassed,
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Ted

February it would be helpful to know what our btimetable is
‘1at process when
et

Further my email of 24
for the Skipton Fund Appeals Panel appointment round and as parft of
we will be copisd the final drafts of the advert and job speci

Regards

John

-=-0Original Message——=-=
From: Swift J (John)
24 FebLUur' 2006 _13:09

’Edward oﬂ@ GRO-C i'; Jan Nicholls

' ; Hugh, Nichalasd GRO-C
adatt GRO-C i
(Sylviaj:; Craig I {Linsev}

igomy refurng
1y the appaoi

to the office today I have not caught up with the urry of e
ntments process to seb up the Skipton Fund Appeals Panel.

e Sylvia Shearer that agvert and
i : } vaernm@nt should incorporate the phrase
"‘r bhhc £ of tne four UK administrations I also agree with Sylvia's ot “hex
suggestions regarding the inclusion of 1nd3pcngevlu before Appeal Pan Ltine 5 of the
advert] and with respect to location sary to be prescriptive at this stage?

W

¢
{4
i

in the
puklicat
Land is

1s Panel pod

Ak 51 Press ang Courier, pay the
advertising cests, 3 our
Ministers and szenicr officials from cri u Frow Qcﬁtt}sh the QO
post tand I would have recomm the Scots Law Times fore

sae that Jan Nicholls supports this approach.

COon

of the advert and background note
in good time =o as to allow for advertiszing
sewhare across the UE.

T have nothing
and look forwar: te
Scottish wide in

further to add
irng fix
th

Meantime I am happy to discuss Further.
PRy

Regards

J £
Head of HD: PAD

GRO-C

~-=--0riginal Messaga——-e-- )
Frow: Edward.Goffd GRO-C i [mailto:Rdward. Gof GRO-C il

Sent: Z2 February 2U087I574E
To: Jan Nicholis
Cer Jonathan. Stopes—Roef
William.Connong GRO-C

i Hugh Nicholasd G_ROC :,
LHs*dlat(f GRO-C i

3

DHSC0007081_0003



Christine.Hope GRO-C i
Subject: RE: The Skipton Fund Appeals Panel

-,’<>‘<***}r;‘:-*}c%-k******k****‘)\'4«'.%*4«:'&7‘\-***A'*):'k'k****‘i\"k-}(**r"v*‘k'k'i(*%*****v’c:k***%*V\"k*’**‘k
This email has been received from an exbernal party and

has been swept for the nr computer virusas,
Feokk ok kok & % *-:&**-k—;{—****%***-i-***«k*'k'k*v\':k* ****‘*)'%’:'k******‘kt*:iﬂ*'k*'ﬂ(*%'*****‘k*k**

— & recap might be helpful. As you know the Skipton Appeal
our advertising approach is to ensure that we advertisze on a
following has been agreed with Chris, which we think will cover

Panel is a UK panel
UK basis. So far,
the whole of the

QC or Senicr lawyer post
For t snlor lawyer post NHSAC will advertise in the Law Soclety Gazette and the

Scottish Law Socisty.

e S

For the QU post the publica
England. Tte not clear if it includes N Ireland. Chris EXigs
pubiication in Scotland.

ion Counsel was proposed, but this only covers Wales and
1 to look for a suitable

SAC will advertise in BMJ. Coples of the advert sement
eral Practitioners, and Royal Ceollege of
pass the azdvert to 2rs who are
ysicians in Scotland,
llege of Physicians and
the Royal College of

For med

England.

Lay mewber - NHSAC to put post on the NHSAC website and the Cabinet Office webszite.
Also advertise in the Guardian, which is a UK publication.

ease let me know. The applicant's Information pack was

afternoon

RHegards

Ted Goff

Strategy & Legislation Branch
Department of Health

Areaz 514, Wellington House
133=155 Waterloo Road

Londen 8818046 )

Tel: E GRO-C :

"Jan
<Jan.Nichol Te:
<John, Swifed GRO-C

i  GRO-C i» Goff/HP~SL/DOH/ GRI

"Christine Hope"

<Christine,Hope@ GRO-C >
22/02/2006. 1425 co
<Sylvia.Shearerd GRO-C &>

faletoly

Subject: RE: The Skipton Fund Appeals

Panel

id Chris is off sick at the momsnt so I am trying to pick this up. I

4
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. colleages
te inte the pac

Devolved Admins last week? Any comments that we noed to INCRIpo

nformation about how we best reach Lawvers and QCs in
by Chris, but for which T don't think we have raceiv

I am current
Scotland, o
response.

Will be back in touch as szoon as the information is available. In the meant ima,
piease don't hesitate to get in touch if you can add anything to the mix,

Jan Wicholls
Head of National Appointmants Unit

NHS Appointyents Commission

GRO-C i

Mob: GRO-C !
Jar:. Nlchollsﬂi GRO-C i

GRO-C
. GRO-C )
20086 1528

o: Bdward.G GRO-C 7
Ce: Jan Nichollsy Sylvia.Sheare
Subject: The Skipton Fund Appeals Vanel

Christine Hope

GRO-C
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ed with it are intended sclely for
y to whom they are addressed.

This email and any files transr
the use of the individual or entit
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to my email of 7 February the trail has gone rather cold on

necessary Lo  agree  ti content of the adveritisement,
background notes; person specifications and an appointments timetable
pricr to advertising nationally.

a0

Can you please provide me with an update 50 thab we can keep our
Ministers abreast of developments.

Thanks

DHSCO0007081_0005



John Swift

Head of HD: PAU

GRO-C

= - Disclaimer - -~

This e-mail and any files fransmitted w it are confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, any resading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other
action taken in respect of this e-mail is prohibited and may be unlawful., If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply
function and then permanently delete what you have recesived.

Incoming and cutgoing e-mail messages aze routinely monitored far compliance with the
Department of Health'®s policy on the use of electronic communicaticns. For more
informetion on the Department of Health's e-mail policy click here
http://wew.dh.gov.uk/terms
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